



EAGLE VILLAGE FIRST NATION - KIPAWA

DESCRIPTION

The Eagle Village First Nation - Kipawa Reserve occupies the lots numbered A-1 and A-2 of block A, township of Gendreau.

It covers 20.9 hectares.

LOCATION

The reserve is located on the west shore of lake Kipawa, about ten kilometres northeast of Timiskaming.

LAND TITLE HISTORY

January 7, 1974 - REGISTRATION NUMBER X25240

The Government of Canada purchases a portion of block A (township of Gendreau) that belongs to *Gordon Creek Improvement Company*, according a plan established by surveyor Jean-Paul Deslauriers. The area mentioned is 53.12 acres.

Since the land was purchased from a private owner, the Province of Québec has no right to repossess.

December 11, 1975 - REGISTRATION NUMBER 46817

Order in Council 1975-2852 - The Government of Canada sets apart the lands purchased in 1974, except for a 66 foot right-of-way that must include the road inside this part of block A, as shown on Deslauriers's plan. This road right-of-way, however, remains federal property.

September 3, 1980 - REGISTRATION NUMBER 71751

Order in Council 2777-80 - The Government of Québec transfers to the Government of Canada blocks 1 and 2 of the township of Gendreau. These two blocks are shore and deep water lots forming part of the bed of lake Kipawa, township of Gendreau.



May 7, 1981 - REGISTRATION NUMBER 74807

Order in Council 1981-1177 - The Government of Canada accepts the transfer regarding the control and management of blocks 1 and 2 as shore and deep water lots belonging to the bed of lake Kipawa, township of Gendreau.

CHRONOLOGY OF BOUNDARY SURVEYS

- 1) 1972: reserve boundary survey by Jean-Paul Deslauriers;
- 2) 1997: outer boundary resurvey by Alain Sansoucy;
- 3) **2003**: survey of lot 13 of block A of the township of Gendreau by Mario Sarrazin.